

# FKBA Minutes

Date/Time: Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> February 2020

**Attending:** Kelly Brace, Lucy Burkinshaw, Mandy Ralph, Kirsty Weatherley, Rose Hawthorn, Claire Abraham, Del Draper, Alice Tyrell, Vicky Miller, Emily Knowles.

**Apologies:** Tina Askew, Jo Page

Item	Topic and Notes
1.	<b>Welcome by Chair</b> KB welcomed everyone to the meeting.
2.	<b>Apologies</b> As above.
3.	<b>Bingo – Friday 7<sup>th</sup> February</b> 6pm doors open. 6.30pm eyes down.  £3 Scopay tickets sold stand at 36. Tickets will be £4 on the door.  We have 72 hot dogs but can go get more if needed. Refreshments to be purchased by LB & AR.  KB decided to up the winnings. They are now £1.50 per line, £3.00 per house and £2.50 per line on the 2 last games and #5.00 for the house.  Possibly sell raffle tickets too as we have a few donations and a back massage voucher.
4.	<b>Circus – Saturday 13<sup>th</sup> June (Show at 2pm but doors will open 1.30pm. Mini show at 1.40pm)</b>  We need to push the early bird sales.  <b>Early Bird</b> - £7 per ticket (adult/child) £25 Family ticket (2 adults/2 children or 1 adult/3 children) 2yrs and under FREE (sitting on adult's lap) <b>Normal</b> - £8 per ticket (adult/child) £30 Family ticket (as above) Cut off point for early bird tickets will be <b>Friday 3<sup>rd</sup> April</b> (half term) Tickets will be available to the whole community. We will sell through Scopay to families with children at school. NO CASH to be taken for tickets this way. If you are selling to members of the public with no school connection, we will accept cash.  LB to create a Facebook event. Posters to be put up as many places as possible (can you take one?)  We have now decided we will open at 12.30pm.  LB has secured a castle and slide, the same as last year from Kerry Kastles. £125 same as last year.

	We need to purchase props to sell. Clown noses/hats/masks etc												
5.	<p><b>Evening of Clairvoyance – Thursday 19<sup>th</sup> March 2020 7pm - 9pm.</b></p> <p>Steven Binder – Pollard has kindly offered to do an evening of clairvoyance, waiving his usual fee as he is a family friend of LB. We will get him a £30 Briars voucher as a thankyou.</p> <p>LB to create the poster.</p> <p>KB decided as it is an adult only event, we should take cash only for this event rather than on Scopay. Plus it opens it up to members of the public with no school connection as Steven has a following.</p> <p>We will sell refreshments and obtain an events license to sell alcohol.</p>												
6.	<p><b>Bingo – Friday 7<sup>th</sup> February (Doors 6pm Doors - Eyes down 6.30pm)</b></p> <p>£3 per ticket to include games/hotdog/ hot/cold drink  Tickets will be available on Scopay at this price.  We will accept cash on the door however this will be £4 per ticket  Usual refreshments i.e. sweets/crisps/chocolate/cans etc</p>												
7.	<p><b>Valentines Disco – Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> February</b></p> <table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th>Year</th> <th>Time</th> <th>Price</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>EYFS</td> <td>2.30pm – 3.00pm</td> <td>£1</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Y1/2/3</td> <td>3.15pm – 4.00pm</td> <td>£1.50</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Y4/5/6</td> <td>4.15pm – 5.00pm</td> <td>£1.50</td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Remind parents it is Scopay payments ONLY as not many sales so far! No cash will be accepted for tickets and no cash will be taken on the door. If a child does not have a prepaid ticket for this event, they will not be allowed to enter the disco. Cut off point for ticket sales will be the day before (Tues 11th Feb)</p> <p>Staff to organise games and music they require. PTA to sell refreshments.  LB to source light up's and heart chocolates to spread a little love.</p>	Year	Time	Price	EYFS	2.30pm – 3.00pm	£1	Y1/2/3	3.15pm – 4.00pm	£1.50	Y4/5/6	4.15pm – 5.00pm	£1.50
Year	Time	Price											
EYFS	2.30pm – 3.00pm	£1											
Y1/2/3	3.15pm – 4.00pm	£1.50											
Y4/5/6	4.15pm – 5.00pm	£1.50											
8.	<p><b>Options Evening Year 9 – Thursday 27<sup>th</sup> February 6pm – 8pm</b></p> <p>We have been asked to sell refreshments.  KB, KW, RH &amp; AR will help as the rest of us will be attending with our boys.</p>												
9.	<p><b>Race Night – Friday 1<sup>st</sup> May</b></p> <p>KB to source race night DVD.  We need a host that is good on the mic to get the crowd going. All the PTA mentioned how much the kids love Mr MBA.  KB to invite him along.  KB to create the program so we can push horse sales and advertise.  LB to share the event.</p>												

<b>10.</b>	<b>Funding Request</b>  Tim Ball has asked if we can help fund new football tables. KB to find out if they can have covers to prolong their life and if the kids can run a sponsorship to fund one perhaps?  KB also to chase up the recycling bins that were requested as primary does not have one.
	<b>The meeting ended at 7.10pm</b>
	<b>Date and time of next meeting: Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> March 6pm</b>